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ULrANAG PARFICOF Rehats Friine
> Back to OneMotoring
Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owerier 1D Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner 1D: 3054L
Vehicle Details
Vehicle Nou: SKL1365Y
Vehicle to be Exported: Mo
Intended Deregistration Date: 04 Mar 2019
Vehicle Make: B.MW.
Vehicle Model: 3141 L& AT D/AB 4DR ABSHID
Primary Colour: White
Manufacturing Year: 2013
Engine Mo.: A415)558M138154
Chassis No. WBAJA12040)721424
Maximum Power Output: 100.0 kW (134 bhp)
Open Market Value: £34,648.00
Original Registration Date: 30 Sep 2013
First Registration Date: 30 Sep 2013
Transfer Count: [t}
Actual ARF Paid: £30,508.00
Intended PARF Rebate Detalls
PARF Eligibility: Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 29 Sep 2023
PARF Rebate Amount: £21,355.00
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date: 29 Sep 2023
COE Category: A-Car |1600cc & below)
COE Period(Years): 10
QP Paid: $83,751.00
COE Rebate Amount: $38,269.00
Total Rebate Amount: $59,624.00

The information contalned herein is correct as at 04 Mar 2019

OK
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_ Shirit_zx Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Taufikh (LKKAuto) <Taufikh@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Friday, 29 March 2019 10:25 AM

To: 'PBSP

Cc: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: FINAL REPORT / SKL1365Y

Hi Caroline,

COR $5960.90 , 3 days.

Regards

Taufikh

Lkk Auto

From: PBSP [mailto:pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg]
Sent: Thursday, 28 March 2019 4:51 PM

To: taufikh@lkkauto.com; SUR

Subject: FINAL REPORT / SKL1365Y

Dear Sirs
We refer to the above and attached Final Report.
Please confirm COR as follows:

Total Labour : 2,422.00
Total Parts : 3,538.90
Total Labour & Parts : 5,960.90

Thank you

Regards,

Caroline

Clo Performance Motors Limited - Body and Paint

303 Alexandra Road Singapore 159941

DID: 6319 0174 Fax: 6479 4601

“This electronic mail content and any accompanying attachments ("the Message") is intended only for the
named addressee ("the Recipient") and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and/or
proprietary to the Sime Darby group of companies ("Sime Darby") and/or protected under applicable laws.
If you are not the intended Recipient, you are strictly prohibited from using, disseminating, forwarding
and/or printing the Message. Please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete
all copies of the Message. Sime Darby disclaims all liability for any error, loss or damage arising from the
Message being infected by computer virus or other malicious software. Any views and/or opinions
expressed in the Message are solely those of the author's and do not necessarily represent those of Sime
Darby's.”



Shirlel Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Gary Poh Chai Hoon <gary.poh.chaihoon@simedarby.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 5 March 2019 11:58 AM

To: Shirley Hiew [LKK Auto)

Cc SUR

Subject: RE: SKL 1365Y OD (UOI)

Dear Shirley

noted with thanks
Thank you

Best Regards,

Gary Poh

Customer Service Advisor | Body and Paint
Performance Motors Limited

303 Alexandra Road

Sime Darby Performance Centre

Singapore 159941

Hp (+65) 9116 5779| Fax (+65) 6479 4601
gary.poh.chal. hoon@simedarby.com.sg

THE NEW BMW 2 SERIES
ACTIVETOURER -

AND GRANTOURER. B

Fird out more

http.//www.pml.com.sa/7series/

m Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

“This electronic mail content and any accompanying attachments (“the Message") is intended only for the named addressee ("the
Recipient”) and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and/or proprietary to the Sime Darby group of companies
("Sime Darby") and/or protected under applicable laws, If you are not the intended Recipient, you are strictly prohibited from
using, disseminating, forwarding and/or printing the Message. Please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and
permanently delete all copies of the Message. Sime Darby disclaims all liability for any error, loss or damage arising from the
Message being infected by computer virus or other malicious software. Any views and/or opinions expressed in the Message are
salely those of the author's and do not necessarily represent those of Sime Darby’s.”

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) [mallto:ShirleyHiew@Ikkauto.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 05, 2019 10:29 AM

To: Gary Poh Chai Hoon

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: SKL 1365Y OD (UOI)

Dear Gary,
Enclose the discharge voucher for client due execution,

As instructed by our client, please proceed at repair cost not exceeding $7,000.00 (inclusive
supplementary) to repair the insured vehicle



SKL 1365Y (Excess S 500/-) on part by part basis.

~ If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel:
6741 8434 to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected 1o further approval from insurance company
before completion of the repair.

*Qur client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Thank you.

Best Regards

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3581 | email; Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, 802-25 | 5(408933)

From: Gary Poh Chai Hoon [mailto:gary.poh.chaihoon@simedarby.com.sg]
Sent: Tuesday, 5 March 2019 8:53 AM

To: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew ®Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur(@|kkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SKL 1365Y OD (LUOI)

Dear Shirley ,

we accept the offer @7,000.00
kindly revert

Thank you,

Best Regards,

Gary Poh

Customer Service Advisor | Body and Paint
Performance Motors Limited

303 Alexandra Road

Sime Darby Performance Centre

Singapore 159941

Hp (+65) 9116 5779| Fax (+65) 6479 4601
gary.poh.choil hoon@simedarby. com.sq

THE NEW BMW 2 SERIES
ACTIVETOURER e

AND GRANTOURER. B

Find out more

http:/fwww.pml.com.sq/7series)




mﬂﬂﬂl consider the enviranment belore printing this e-mail.

* “This electronic mail content and any accompanying attachments (“the Message") is intended only for the named addressee {"the
Recipient”) and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and/or proprietary to the Sime Darby group of companies
("Sime Darby”) and/or protected under applicable laws. If you are not the intended Recipient, you are strictly prohibited from
using, disseminating, forwarding and/or printing the Message. Please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and
permanently delete all copies of the Message. Sime Darby disclaims all liability for any error, loss or damage arising from the
Message being infected by computer virus or other malicious software. Any views and/or opinions expressed in the Message are
solely those of the author’s and do not necessarily represent those of Sime Darby's.”

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) [mailto:ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Monday, March 04, 2019 5:34 PM

To: Gary Poh Chai Hoon

Cec: SUR

Subject: RE: SKL 1365Y OD (UOI)

Dear Gary,

According to our surveyor Taufikh, kindly check the repair cost limit whether you are able to repair the
vehicle not exceeding $ 7,000.00 on part by part basis.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: B256-3561 | emall: Sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)



 Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto

From: LEW JENNY <jennylew@uoi.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 5 March 2019 10:10 AM

To: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Cc SUR

Subject: RE: PRELIMINARY REVISED OF SKL 1365Y
Attachments: 0D Template.zip

Dear Shirley,

Please proceed with the repair authorisation up to 5§7,000.00
Excess: 55500.00

Enclose the discharge voucher for client due execution
Thank You

Warmes| Regards

Janmy Lew

Claims Departmenl

United Overseas Insurance Limited

3 Anson Road, #28-01 Spongleal Tower, Singapore 072800
Main = [B65) 6222 7713 | DID « (65) 6490 5329 | Fax + (85} B127 2868 | Emai * EonyiewiHyo: com.sq

UOB EMAIL DISCLAIMER

Any person receiving this emall and any attachment(s) contained, shall treat the information as confidential and not misuse. copy
disclose. distribute or retain the information in any way that amounts o a breach of confidentiality. If you are not the intended
recipient, please delete all coples of this email from your compuler system Ag the integrity of this message cannol be guaranteed,
neither UOB nor any entity in the UOB Group shall be respansible for the contents. Any opinion in this emall may not necessanly
represent the opinion of UOB or any entity in the UOB Group.

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) [mailto:ShirleyHiew@Ikkauto.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 5 March, 2019 9:07 AM

To: LEW JENNY <jennylew@uoci.com.sg>

Ce: SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: PRELIMINARY REVISED OF 5KL 1365Y

Dear Jenny,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SKL 1365Y

Date of survey: 04/03/2019
Number of days : 3-4 days

Repairer able to undertake the repair cost not exceeding S 7,000.00 on part by part hasis.
We have Not authorise repair.

Kindly let us have vour approval please.

Fa 1



Thank you.
. Bast Regards,
Shirley Hiew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6256-3561 | email; Sur@ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Fark, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)



St ma ™ Prolnd Company Registration No. 199607 198R

£] UMIAVE 1, SU2-25 PAYA UL INDUSTHIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 308933 TEL : i065) 61543561 FAX 1 (065) 62564315

Your Ref: DHOMI120013181501 Date: 05 March 2019

Our Ref: CS/UOLI9003828/T1sd3

The Motor Claims Department
LN v S INSU CELTD

Dear Sir/Madam,
INITIAL INSPECTION REPORT OF VEHICLE NO. _SKL 1365Y .
Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle

on 04/03/2019 at the premises of M/s Performance Motors Limited and have the
following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount 5% 11,370.50
Revised Estimate Amount ;S5 560495
"“Check™ Items Amount :S% 471555
Total :8% 1032050 .
Market Value 188 6700000 .
LTA Reimbursement Value (85 5962400
Nett Value :8% 737600
Description of Damage: N
vchicl i 5
t /s portio - D ( :I o
mice

Comments/ Present Status:

Damages Consistent.

Repair cost economical, we have nol authorise repair

Repairer able to undertake the repair cost not exceeding $ 7,000.00 on part by part basis.
Repair days: 34 Days

Yours faithfully,
Mohamad Taufikh
Automotive Assessor
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ENTRY DATE & TIME: J12r018 1944
BUSMITTED BY! Bowy Loke

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Piease repor correcily the detalls of the accident 1o speed U the cliims process.

2. This Form must be compleied by ihe Policyholder angior the Authonsed Dnver.,

3, Wormation provided must be as truthiul and acouraty as possitle. Any willul misrepresantation or wilholding of material facts may sllow Ineursnce companisa fo

ropudiate palicy lability

4, Tha lssus and acceptance of this Fofm by insurance companies @ ot an admssion of policy Kabllity on the part of the msurance companies.
5. Any false reporting may b referred Lo the Polics for investigation.

6. Thiz repart will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Reconds Managamen! Cenire astabliahed by the Ganeml imurance Association of Singapore (GIA] for
mrchiving and thal copées of Bis repon will, for a fse, be made avaidasble upon applicetion by mtsrested parties

T. By tha lodgemeanil of This repor o Bw insuters, you hereby consent o the archiving of this repon at the cenire and o copes of tha repon baing mads avalable

aforesaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Locaton Of Accidem
Country/State of Loss

210272019 18:44

200022018 17:50

ALONG ALEXANDRA ROAD TOWARDS AYE
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registerad Ownear
NRIC Mo

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternalive Phane No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used al
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair o your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state aclion o be taken
Vahicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleat Policy

Policy Numbear

Cover Nole NMumbaer

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Expenence

Gender

Maobile Number

Fax Mumber

Contact Number

EMail Address

SKL1365Y

00| BOON PENG

515630542
BPECO11@SINGMNET.COM.SG
ILOCAL) +65-88391100
OTHERS-28370028

BMW
316/ 1.6 AT D/AB 4DR ABS HID

PRIVATE USE

YES

PRIVATE CAR

UNITED OVERSEAS INSURANCE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

DHOM120013181501

N.A

QUEK ENG CHIEW
515608032

oano/19e2

INDOOR

01/06/1985

33 YEARS AND 8 MONTHS
FEMALE

(LOCAL) +65-88370028

QUEK_ENG_CHIEW@MOE EDU.SG

F]g-“ufﬂ'



Addrass MNA
F.'éatmdn

Was driver an employee of the Insured’s Company NO

If No. Relationship of the Dnver with the Insured SPOUSE

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident SIDE SWIPE
VWeather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this acoidant? NO
Number of vehicles (including own vehicle )

involved in the accidant 2
Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance?

Was any other material or propenty damaged? YES
| have been approached by unknown parson(s)

salicitingfoffering accident claims assistance, NO
Number of Passangers (Including Driver) 2
Passenger | NAME: ELAINE TAY

GENDER FEMALE

Details of Police Actlon

\Was the accident reported o the pollce? YES

If Yes Plaase state which Police Station

POLICE STATION NAME [OTHER] CHOA CHU KANG NPC
Was natice of intended Prosacution given? NO

If ¥es against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO POLICE REFORT: ON THE ABOVE MENTIONED DATE. TIME AND LOCATION, | WAS MAKING A U-TURN
ALONG ALEXANDRA ROAD, JUST AFTER MALAN ROAD. | WAS WAITING IN THE YELLOW BOX FOR THE TRAFFIC TO
MOVE. A SMRT BUS, BEARING PLATE NUMBER SMEBS080X, BUE SERVICE 61, REFUSE TO GIVE WAY, AS IT MOVED
PAST MY VEHICLE, IT HIT THE FRONT OF MY CAR'S FRONT LEFT HEADLIGHTS, DAMAGING BOTH THE HEADLIGHTS
AND THE BUMPER. THE BUS SUBSEQUENTLY STOPPED AND THE DRIVER ALIGHTED, WE EXCHANGED PARTICULARS
NO ONE COMPLAINT OF ANY INJURIES AND AS SUCH, AMBLULANCE AND TRAFFIC POLICE WAS NOT CALLED, WE
THEN MADE OUR SEFPARATE WAYS.

Attachment(s)
Are acciden! photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video caplured by Car Camara¥ NG
Was there any audio recorded? NOD
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROFERTY 1
Yehicle Registration NMumber SMBS0BOX
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour ALEXANDER DENNIS | ENVIROS00
Detalls Of Properties NA
Yehicle Category Bus
Mama of Driver MUHAMMAD RAHIMIN BIN MD SHAH
NRIC/Passport Number SO4207T4E
Contacl Number 86174674

Page2af 17



Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Mature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 3l 17



= _,.! .|

Page 4 af 17



Page Sof 17



TN

.
~e o
gy %
F = =
= 3
— I J
o
i 4
Sl - -
T I
-..-ltlf_' f‘J-_
& . ""l”,...
e 2
== = =" —— i E :.:'$_
= -
" ol
* Panig . g e S
— [ComaaNo|NL
£33 & o= caa W -
o il T
———— = =2 - - e
£ NI
=T >3 X [ Tl T8
l|11- ! '.‘;lr..- == I
e P
ST
. TR
A L
.
L
=8
= 4
B
aiN
. ':'_-' b i ol
I g s AT
g -'I.‘_I!"Z"
s L II‘L 3
R
Le = B
: ?g ...-INI_. &
. ]
PR R

Fage i of 17



Page 7ol 17









i1 ] e L

~ah i




United Overiean Imurance Limites

UO' et e g
"-nﬂq;rru'-.“‘r'..-

MEMBER OF THE LIOB GROUP ity e SN
Emaik CortaciUs®aolcomivg
i :.u Hr-;., .Hu IRNOa153A
Certificate of Insurance
Motor Viahicles (Thind-Party Risks and Compensation) Acl (Chapler 189)
Motor Vehiclas (Third-Party Risks and Compensation) Rules, 1860
Road Transport Act, 1987 (Malaysia)
Motor Vehicles (Third-Party Risks) Rules, 1959 (Malsysia) ORIGINAL
CERTIFICATE NO. DHOM120013181501 Excess: $500/-NAMED DRIVERS
£1500/ -0THERS
Type of Cover COMPREHENSIVE $3000/-APPL TO <25 YRS & OR <3YRS EXP
Vehicle Number SKL1385Y $100/-WINDSCREEN DAMAGE CLAIM

Name of Insured 001 BOON PENG
Restricted Driver{s) NOT APPLICABLE

Period of Insurance 30 September 2017 to 29 September 2018  Engine# A415J558N13B16A
T21426
Hire Purchase BMW FINANCIAL SERVICES SINGAPORE PTE LTp Chassis# WBASAT2040.72142

PRIVATE CAR - INDIVIDUAL OWNERSHIP [MX 1]
AUTHORISED DRIVER
{1) The Insured
{2} Any other person who is driving on the Insured's order or with his permission
(3} In the evant of the death of the Insured
{a) any msmber of the Insured's family or a paid driver who has been driving the car during the 1ifetime
of the [nsured and permission te drive had not been withdrawn prior to the death of Insured and
(&) any other person who has been given permission to drive the vehicle prior to the death and such
parmission had not been withdrawn by the Insured

LIMITATIONS AS TO USE

Use only for social domestic snd pleasure purposes and for the Insured's business

THE POLICY DOES NOT COVER

Use for hire or reward or racing pace-making reliability triasl or spesd-testing or the carriage of goods
{other than semples) in conm:?un with any trade or business or use for any purposes in connection with the
Hotor Trade

The carriege of passengers pursuant to car pooling arrangesents and paymonis or any of them made by the
passengers thersunder towards the running expenses of any vehicle described in the Schedule shall not be
deamed to constitute use fTor hire or reward

Provided lhal the person ia permilied In accordance wilth the licensing of ofhar laws of regulations to drive the Molor Vehicle or has bean so
permitted and Is not disqualified by order of a Court of Law of by reason of any enactment of regulation In that behall from driving the Motor
Vahicle,

*Limitation renderad Inoperative by Seclion B of the Motor Vehicles (Third-Party Risks and Compenaation) Act (Chapler 188} and Seclion 85 of
the Road Transporl Act, 1887 (Maleysia), are not to be included undor these headings.

I'WE HEREBY CERTIFY [hat the Policy to which this Certificate reistes |8 ssued in accordance wilh the provisions of the Molor Vehicles(Third-
Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Chapter 188) and part Iv of the Road Transport Act, 1987 (Malaysia).

UNITED OVERSEAS INSURANCE LTD

FCTTS Date : 04/09/2017 For the Co



Performance Motors Limited

MR sl T

Boranclin Bismd ik
] e S o
Sitpaped s (i REg)

A L S T T T
EfieyEales

"y hiw

LT ami (mad

Lt R R

=i LTI T
BRIRERRE Fas [RITLERE]

s SRTETEY

GST REG. NO

M2 - 0020081 - X

ESTIMATE

Ertimate Ne

Oca Boon Peng
103 Cashew Road
HO5-04
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United Overseas Insurance Ltd
3 Anscon Road ¥28-01 Springleaf Tower

Singapore 075509

| Singapore 679674

REGN NO CHRSSIS NO. REGN. DATE MODEL MILEAGE
SKL1365Y J721426 30/09/2013 316in/4 0 )
i
EECEIPTION _ wALUE
To replace front bumper and aatachment nclude knocking Qe 170000
cause by the accidenl
painting front bumper q.?'l\' 1,034 00
To check electrical wiring systems al the fronl section S v \77.00
for proper function Iincluding adjustments ol headiights
.
To replace left headlight HOL 48100
Sundries. 7 15000
Toral Labour 1: 31.542 00
BESCEIPTION QTY _ ERIC _VALUE
FRONT SHOCK ABSORBER 1 4300 7 4300
FRT BUMPER TOP MOUNT 1 37810 '?;'_‘3?5 10
INSERT AIR INTAKE CENTER 1 97 90 97 90
FRT LH DEFORMATION ELEMENT 1 101 80 7101 80
FRT LH LOWER DEFORMATION ELEMENT 1 86 40 T 8640
LH SUPPORT FOGLAMP 1 4185 T 4185 |
FINISHER ROD CENTER (SPORT) 1 4185 ? 4185
FRT BUMPER PANEL TRIM (LINES SRA) 1 102725 ole_-1027 25 |
LH COVER SPRAY NOZZLE PRIMED 1 4325 M. 4125
FINISHER ROD LH (SPORT) 1 2245 J22es
CLOSED GRID LH (LINES SPORT) 1 B5.05 ., 8505
FRT LH GRILLE {SPORT) 1 128 00 128 00
GROMMET 2 075 ) 50
FRT BUMPER LOWER MOUNT 1 133 80 ﬂ::uuu _
LH COVER BOTTOM 1 116 55 .,," 1655
DEFLECTOR LIP LH 1 5595 55 95
PLAQUE B2MM 1 7125 =" T128
HOSE LINE HEADLIGHT CLEANING SYSTEM 1 8700 8700
LH TELESCOPING NOZZLE 1 159 85 . 15985
BMW BLUE XENON BULBS (2xD185) 1 96 45 7 Te94s
| BMW BLUE HALOGEN BULBS 2 X HB 1 100 15 10015
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| Prepared By : Gary Poh Chai Hoon
REGN. NO. CHASSIS NO. REGN. DATE MODEL MILEAGE
| SKL1365Y J721426 30/09/2013 316iA/4 0 J
DESCRIPTION gry  PRIC __VALUE
DRIVER MODULE HEADLIGHTS 1 78370 :' 763,70
CONTROL UNIT XENON LIGHT 1 B67 BS . BBT.BS
LH HEADLIGHT (XENON) 1 2118.70 fah -2 118.70
LED MODULE 1 162.05 7 18205
LH FOG LIGHT 1 282.80 7 Z8Z B0
Toral Parts 7.828.50
23\
iclf" @J 3¢ Paily | Unkiuned boeo o £ Lirel ! |
Gzl 1l =t
f"}u mk — N ! o
| : *Ml“ Q1 5o
| e, _‘ﬁilq-_ ; .'Hb' |
- ] 194 A .
Bxasainie_ "L J AR 5= S
sidial Ravark =
:E == .* ‘h“‘&‘k ELH«-:""-%
. 0 - - “ w
S S
- J
( Labour 1 3,542.00
Parts T.828.50
Labour 2 : 0.00
Excess t 0.00
Total GET @ 7% 1 795,84
L Grand Total 111BE“J

** THIS ESTIMATE IS VALID FOR A PERIOD OF 30 DAYS ONLY™
** PRICE FOR PARTS ARE SUBJECTED TO CHANGE WITHOUT PRIOR NOTICE **
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Ooi Boon Peng
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Singapore 679674

United Overseas Insurance Ltd
3 Anson Road #28-01 Springleaf Tower

Singapore 0793909

REGN. NO. CHASSIS NO. REGN. DATE MODEL MILEAGE
SEL1365Y JT21426 30/08/2013 316iA/4 0
DESCRIPTION VALUE
To replace front bumper and aatachment Include knocking ?K U 1,700.00
cause by the accident
painting front bumper (1% \{ 1.034 .00
To check electrical wiring systems at the front section SY 17700
for proper function including adjustments of headlights
.

To replace left headlight. Hob 48100
Sundries. 7 15000

Total Labour I: 3.542.00
DESCRIPTION QryY PRIC _ VALUE
FRONT SHOCK ABSORBER 1 43.00) /7 4300 43.00
FRT BUMPER TOP MOUNT 1 378.10 [4 3?’3 10
INSERT AIR INTAKE CENTER 1 §7.80 * 7 8790
FRT LH DEFORMATION ELEMENT 1 101.80 v . 101.80
FRT LH LOWER DEFORMATION ELEMENT 1 86.40 ' ‘? 86.40
LH SUPPORT FOGLAMP 1 41.B5 74185
FINISHER ROD CENTER (SPORT) 1 41.85 ? 4185
FRT BUMPER PANEL TRIM (LINES SRA) 1 102725 - 1,027 .25
LH COVER SPRAY NOZZLE PRIMED 1 4325 all 5/’4325
FINISHER ROD LH (SPORT) 1 22 45 : T2245
CLOSED GRID LH (LINES SPORT) 1 B505 i!» 7 8505
FRT LH GRILLE (SPORT) 1 128.00 wa L - 128.00
GROMMET 2 0.75 “iMvy 150
FRT BUMPER LOWER MOUNT 1 133.80 r 133.80
LH COVER BOTTOM 1 11655 e 7116.55
DEFLECTOR LIP LH 1 55,05 . 15585
PLAQUE B2MM 1 71.25 My ~7125
HOSE LINE HEADLIGHT CLEANING SYSTEM 1 a87.00 " T 8r.00
LH TELESCOPING NOZZLE 1 159.85 J 7 15085
BMW BLUE XENON BULBS (2xD15) 1 790.45 S T T700.45
BMW BLUE HALOGEN BULBS 2 X HB 1 10015 wa ¥ 7 100.15 |
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GST REG. NO : M2 - 0020081 - X
ESTIMATE

&

[ Estimate No. : bl 503205 Page No. 20f 5
Date Estimated : 27/02/2019
| Prepared By : Gary Poh Chai Hoon
REEGN., HNO. CHASSIS NO, REEGHN. DATE MODEL MILEAGE
! SKL1365Y J721426 30/09/2013 3161A/4 0
DESCRIPTION pTY FRIC VALUE
DRIVER MODULE HEADLIGHTS 1 763.70 2h 1 763.70
CONTROL UNIT XENON LIGHT 1 B6785 p= . 86785
LH HEADLIGHT (XENON) 1 211870 Lok =2 118.70
LED MODULE 1 162.05 w1 7 162.05
LH FOG LIGHT 1 282.80 ane o7 202.80
[ata farts T,Bzﬂ.ﬂ
®
1,[1& D I 502
ﬁ11ﬁa
Em.dc.
tabba @ (lged e o
‘];"LF lﬁ {‘J
E ) It 299
Labour 1 3,542.00 |
Parts 7.828.50
Labour 2 0.00
Excess 0.00
Total GST @ 7% 795.84
Grand Total 12,166.44
e -

** THIS ESTIMATE IS VALID FOR A PERIOD OF 30 DAYS ONLY**
** PRICE FOR PARTS ARE SUBJECTED TO CHANGE WITHOUT PRIOR NOTICE **
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REFAIR FOR -
Ooi Boon Pang

103 Cashaw Road

#05-04

Singapora £79674

SUPPLEMENTARY

: b1 50305 Page Mo

27/02/201%

! Gary Poh Chai Hoon

= MCCODUNT = 115
United Overseas Insurance Ltd
3 Anson Road #28-01 Springleaf Towar

Singapars 079909

REGM WO CHASSI S NO REGMN DATE NODEL M LEAGE

BHL13IES5Y J721426 3070972013 J1EinSA Q

DESCRIPTION ORIGINAL PRICE __ DISC. % NETT

DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE QTY  DISC.% NETT

# LHHEADLIGHT BRACKET * - 1010 1,00 1040 fee"

Total Labour :
Tatal Parts: 10,10
Total Labour & Parts : 10.10

Final Report SKL1365Y, Pago 1

Finalised by: Caroline DICx: 63190174 Fax: 64794601
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REGN. NO. CHASSIS NO. REGN. DATE MODEL MILEAGE
SKL1365Y J721426 30/09/2013 316iA/4 0
Terms & Conditions of Service

All requests for servicing iepairs. replacements or nstaliations to the Vehicle (collectively. "Repain”) sre subject ko scoceptance by Perdformance Motors Limited ("PML") and
PML shadl have the absolule discretion 1o rejec o deny any request for the Repars

The fist of the Repairs of quantum of chamges for the Repalrs prnisd overleal e estimates only and PML shall be enliled 1o carry oul addiional repairs of replacements
FAdditonal Worka") If. in its absolube discretion Addiional Works are necessary provided thal wheta the cos! of sddiional Works excesd S5250, PML shall obtain the
cusiomer's pnor consent (whemer gven orally or piherswise) before carmyng ot the acdinonal YWorks,

Subject to clause 2 above and save in the case of manitest eror or gross negligence. in the event where FML's estmaton of e Repain recommended for the Vehicle offers
from the Customed's own estimation of repairs nesded, PML's estimate shall prevad

The Venicie sccepted by PML for ine Repairs snall remam, at sl Bmes, 82 Me Customars own nek while the Vehicks undengoes he Repairs a1 PML's premises. PML's waual
imspection and recard of the physical condiban of the Vehicle made prior i the commencement of the Repairs shall be binding and conclusve as betwesn PML and the
Customed. The Custornes ghall ansure thal all valuables are removed from the Viehicle pnor to dalivenng i 1o PML for the Repairs. PAML shall nof be katile, o any way, for theft,
fire. acczden, joss of of gamage fo 1he Vehicis, its contents or Bcoassones whaltsoever

The Vehicle may be griven on the road If and when PML. in is absclute discretion. decdes thal i is necessary for the purposes of carmying out tesis in connection with he
Repairs. Should any damage oocur 10 e Vahohs in such an instance, PML's labiEy will be limiled 1o the rectificaton of damage, free of charge.

PML's entire lability whether, in respect of teully workmanship or oiherwise. shall be limitad to the molification of any faulty workmanship or otfser feults. free of charge, such
Taulls being reasorably determined by PML 1o have been causad by PML in the course of the Repairs. The Customer shall, neveriheless, be respansible for all costs for the
disassembly, dagnoss, inspecton of fne Vehicle #ic . at PML's cumeni labour charge-oul rale, necessanly mcumed for ine purpose of determineng the cawse of the taufis) @ it &
faund that the taciiis) & or ace not calsed by PML

Except a5 proviced in clause & above. PML makes no warranty (whether sxpressed o implked) in respect of the Repairs and shall not. to the fullest extent permitted by law be
lishls pnder ary circumsisnces for special, consequential or incidental damages ncluding bud ned limaed 1o the oss of use of or depreciafion in value of the Vehcls

Uniess omerwise agreed by PML «m wriing, the Customes shall pay ts costs of e Repars owing 10 PML, 10 cash. upon e compiebon of the Repams end befors the Customer
collects the Vehicke In the svent sy credit s granted by PML at its absoluie discretion, and the Custormes talls 1o make payment of the costs of the Repain (or any pan ihereaf)
by the agresd paymernt date intersst shall be imposed on the aum remaining unpaid &t the mie of 1% per month (of pan thereaf) from the due date of payment unil the date all
payments are actualy recenved by PML. PML reserves the nght a1 any ime, 1o suspend or withdraw any creait faciiity granted 1o the Customer without ssigmeng any neason
whalsoever

The Customar shall colledt the Vahicle within 48 hours from the date PML notifies the Customer, (whether orslly or othenwise] that the \ehice & feady for collection. In tha
a@vent that the Cusiomer fade 10 collect the Viehicks within 48 hours, fhe Customer shall, in aodbon 10 the costs of e Repairs owing to PML, pay all storage chamges, a1 & rafe o
be determined by PML provided ashways that the Customer shall nol under any circumstances, hold PML liable for any loss of or damage fo the Vehicle, is conlents or
acoessones of for any detetiomtion in the gualdy of or damage 1o the Vahigls arsing rom such siorage . In the event that the Customear falls to collect the Vehicle far more than
14 days, PML shall be enfiied, ai iis spookite giscretion, 1o dinpose of the Vehicke & deduct, from the proceecs of disposal, PML's costs in connection with e disposal as well
@8 &l pther monsas owing o PML

10, W PML does not receive any notification of feufly workmanship from the Customer within 7 days from the date the Customes  collacts the Vishicke from PML the Customer shal

e deamed (0 have scoepied the Repairs as satmfaciory.

11, o the Vehicle m senl 1o PML for e Repairs by any person ottser than the Customer, PML shall be eniified, withoul need to make any maquiry, 10 eal sech third party as acting

for ang an the Custormers behalf PML shall be enfiisd to rely on this cstensitle sutharity o carmy aul the repairs in complisnce with such fhisd pamy's Instruclions and the
Customet shall not hold PML kable for any loss of damage suffered by the Cusiomer as & result and shall pay for the costa of the Repairs owing to PMIL and further indemnify
PML sgaenst all cisme. iosses. expsmees. damages sufiered or incurred by PML ansing from PML's redmnce: on such suthony andior compiiance with such instructions

12 PML may, in it absolsie discretion end upon the Cuslomes requesl. provide 8 drver (0 deliver the Vehiche fom ihe Cusiomar o PML's premises of vice vaisa provided always

that the drver shall, dunng the tme of such conveyance of the Vehucle, be deamed 1o be the servant of the Customer and nat that of PML's and the Customer shall not hold
PML Mpbie for any acoident, inas of of damage 1o the Vehaoie or ifs contents or accessones while the same & under the cusiody of the driver

13 These Terms & Conditions of Service inclugding all annexes and pitachrments harsto contams the entine agresmeant between PML and the Customer with nespect 1o the Services

described in the Repair Ordedr and supersedes all previous agreements and understandings between PML and ihe Customes refating to the sobject matier hemein, No
amendments or changes to fhese Terms & Condibons of Service shall be effactive unléss made m writing and signed by adthorzed representatives of both PML and the
Cusiomer

14 i any tarm of provision of theea Terms & Conditions of Senice shall be held 1o be invalia. illegal or unenforceatile. the remaming terms and provisions of these Terms &

Conditions of Service not affected by such mvalidity, Segality or Unenfoeceabeity shall rermain i force and effect.
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15. A parson nol party 1o thasa Terms & Conditions of Service shall have no nght under any legislation for the enforcement of contractuasl terma by & third party fwhather in force
now or 1o be enacied in the fuluse and 28 the seme may be modified, sdapied or suppemented from e 10 tme) 1o enforoe amy term 0 thess Terms & Conditions of Sennoe

18 Tha laws of the Republic of Singapote shall gowern the validity and interpretstion of thess Terms & Condifions of Service and the Parties submi io the evcusie jurisdiction of
the Courts of the Republic of Singapore

17 The S:me Darby Moltors Group companes in Singapone ane commitied 1o ensunng that your persanal data |s protecied The purpose of this docurnent is 1o explain how we
callect information about you. the procedures that we have in plece 1o safeguand your privacy Bnd how you can instruct us ¥ you prefer to mit the use of that infarmation

17

T2

173

iTa

-

7B

The Vendor shall collect and use the Cusiomer's parsonal data for any of the foliowing purposes. including but not lirmted to

() the registration of e Vemcke with he relévant tansporanon authonbes, including but not mmed to Land Transport Authanty.

i) shanng of the Customar's personal data with fhe Vendor's pnnoipal, its relsied corporshons and contractors, whathes withn Singapore or overseas. sndiof insurance
companed 50 8s t0 provide the necessary warmanties andior exended wartanlies for the Viehicie to the Customer,

(&) sharing of the Customer's personal data with financial inatitubions and moloe vemcie insurers, on the Customa—r's behall, in oraer for the Customes 10 ootain financng
for the purchase of the Viehicis and the mator insurance on the Vehicle and when necessary, to obtain the isan amounts oulstanding from financial mstthdions, on
the Customer's Dehalf so as 10 assis! the Cusiomer in afecting the Vehicl loan regemplions;

(d) sarvicing of Vehicie and to updale the Vendors afier-saies service records.  The relevant peracnal data shall be used by the Vendor s appoinied afler-sales
service dealers, apents and sub-contractors and/or the Vendor's prncipal andior ity related corpocations whether within o outside Singapore (o provide the nelevant
after-sales sarvice ancior 1o repair the Vehicie and to communicate with the Cusiomer on any matier relating 1o the provision of the services in generml including 1o
notify the Customes by any mesns, including by ahort message services ("SMET) of the naxl/ subsequent date’mileage for routine senvice for the Vehicls

(8} administrabve, ressarch and analyss purposes o enable i io monitoe and Impeove he sarvices i provides, and

i arganizing svenis for the Customer, 8o inform the Cusiomer of such events by any means (including through SMS. mult-media senaces (WMMST), phons call fax,
magaErines. or brochures) amy new progucts, promolions or sennces provided by the Vendor in Singapore

The Vendor shall siso distiose the Customar s personal duts

{a) o its service providers. for example, providers of web hosting of mamtenance services. for the purpase of supphing salf with the inter connected servers and/or
web sie links with the reievant suthoriies:

;b}hmmmwmmumﬁnwmhmmn fesBErch and Bnakyss purposes to enable i 1o monior and improve he
sarvices i provides

(£ 1o the Vendor s servics providers angicd e Vendors poncipad, Bs relaled corporaions and contactons wheiner within or cutnige Singapone for the purpose of
organizing events lor ihe Customer, to infiorm the Customer of and send to the Customar by any means (inciliding through SME. MMS. phone call, fax. magazine of
prochures) any new products of pramofions or senvices that are provided by the Vendar andfor the Vendor's principal whetmner wittin or outside Singaponm;

[d} to the Vendor's business pariners for tha purpose of camying out product promaotions:
(8} o the Viendor's stakehalders and the Vendar's principal and its/thelr related corparations and confracton for the purpose of camying oul Budits.

ify o the Vendors princiosl andior the Vendor's stakebolders and their respectve related corporations and contracions whether within of outsade Singapore for ihe
purposes of carnang out awdits; and
(g} to the Vendor's prncipal and s relaled corporations whether oated within or putside Singapore for the purposs of responding o any of the Cusiomers enguinies

The Vendor shall retain the Cuslomes's persanal data efher for the period of the business nelationship of, for the requisits retention penods 85 stipulsted In any
comraciual arrangements of under any applicatile law, whichever & [ater

if the Vandor amends any proveson in this clause 17, & wil nobfy the Customes via e-madl and may place notices on the Vendor's web site The Venoor's emall to the
Customer shall meguire the Customer's consent fo iis change of usa of the Cusiomers personal date. Continued use of the Vendors services shall signify the
Customer's agresment io any such changes

The personasl osta fhe Customer provides may be transfered 1o the Vendor s panoipal within or oulside Singapore for survieys and ressarch purposss conduciad wiin
the objective of enhancing the Cusiomer s satisfacton

The Customer hall have 8 nght 1o request & copy of The persanai dals e Vendor nolds aboyl the Customes ang infarmanon about e ways in which he Cusiomers
personal data has been or may five been used of disclosed within & year Defiore the dale the Customes's request If the Cusiomer wishes 10 exeroiss this right. the
Customer shall complete the Vengor s prescnibed form andéor

8} put hés request in writing and indicais whethe: he would like 1o have & copy of his persons! dats of he wishes io have information aboul the ways in wiich his
personal data I8 used of desciosed during the pasl year or both,
b} Imchute proot of his identity and address (s g 8 copy of the Customess. driving licence and & recent credd card bill). and

() specty ihe perscnal dats e wants access to. ncluding any sccount or seference numbers whane applicable

The Vendar shall reply 1o the Customer &5 500N as reasonably possible upon its recept of the Custome's reques!
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17.7  The Customer shall pay an amount to Bcoess Nis personal Gata in e manner staed in Clause 17 B(a) anove

T8  The Customss shall have e fght 1o comect any INBCCLUmcies in his persoral date free of charga. If the Cuslomar wishes to exercise this nght, the Customes shall
[a) put his request in witting;
() provide the Viendes with anough information io idantify himsall je.g. the Custormes's sccount nismbed, usermama, registrabon details), and
(€} spectly the informatan that is incorect pnd whal || should be replaced with

The Vendor shall reply to the Cusiomer a5 soon a8 practicable upon its receipt of the Customes’s mequest

178 The Customer's access o eomection requedt will not be granted a5 of Hght, the Vendor s ability 1o sccede o the Cusiomer's ScCess of oomechon request s subjectsd o
the prohibitions and excepbons set out o which may be set out in the Singapore Parsonal Data Protectson At "PDPA™ and its accompanying reguiations

1790 The Custormear shall have the nght to ask the Vendor to slop coliecting, using or dacasing his persanal data for any of the stovemeantoned purposes sat oul In Cleuses
17.1mnd 172 I the Custoener wishes to exscise ihis right. the Customers shall compiete (he Vendor's prescribed farm and/ar

(@) put heg request m wiTing by way of an email sent o the Yandor

(b) pravide the Vendor with bis name, NRIC number, mobike number, emall and Vehicle registrabion number 1o weniity fne Customer; ang

e} f inve Cumtormesr's cbpectan s nod (o Ginect manetng n general, Bul fo grect marketng by & parmicutar channel (&g vosce call, SMS. MMS, fax. malers o email), e
Customer has 1o specily the channe! fe is withd=awing his consant o

17.11 Inthe event ihal the Cusiomer withdraws consent 10 he collection, use or disciosure of his personai deia such that it materially affiects this Agreement gnd i renders the
Vendor unable 1o, or such that # becomes dificult for the Vendor o periorm of properly perform or gischarpe s obligations. under this Agreemenl. af law, under the
Warranty uncertakings, of 1t role &8 & responsitie desler of BMW vehicies. the Vendor may 8 its discretion. be entified 10 jlerminate this Agreement with the Customer

1712 The obtainng the Customer's consant lor the callection, use of disciosure of hi personal data under this clause 17 is sublject 1o the exceptiong set oul of which may be
set out in he POPA

1743 The Customer shall address all communicatons partaining o this Clause 17 1o

The Data Protection Officer
Performance Mators Limisd

Adaress

Sirme Oarky Performance Cantre
303 Algxsrdrs Road

Singapors 155941

Email addrss
dataprotecsond@pml com sg



& it ) Wen Teie Dty Growp
T, P M THTADTDOMN. OO Bl s, Aol el 1 -

Performance Motors Limited 0

FINAL REPORT
Estimaie Mo : bl 50305 Page Mo.
Date Estlmaled 27/02/2018
Prepared By ! @ary Poh Chai Hoon
REPAIR FOR - = AMCCOUNT - 115
Coi Boon Fang United Oversess Insurance Ltd
103 Cashew Road 3 Anson Road #28-01 Springleaf Tower
#05-04

Singapors 079909
Singapore 79674

REGM NO CHASSI 5 NO REQM DATE MOICEL M LEAGE
SKL1IESY JT21426 3I0/09/2013 ILELA/4 0
DESCRIPTION ORIGINAL PRICE __ DISC. % NETT
To replace front bumper and attachments, LH headlight 850,00 B50.00
bracket, LH telescoping nozzle include knocking caused by
tha accidant
To spray paint front bumper 934.00 934.00
To chack electrical wiring systems at the front saction 150.00 150.00
for proper function
To replace LH xenon headlight include programming and 408.00 408.00
conducting tests for proper function
Sundries B80.00 80,00
DESCRIPTION LINIT PRICE Q7Y DISC.% NETT
FRT BUMPER PANEL TRM (LINES SRA] 102725 1.00 102725
LH COVER SPRAY NOZZLE PRIMED 4325 1.00 4325
FINISHER ROD LH (SPORT) 22.45 1.00 2245
CLOSED GRID LH [LINES SPORT) B5.05 1.00 B5.05
g |HHEADLIGHT BRACKET * 10.10 1.00 10,10
PLAQUE 82MM 7125 1.00 nzs
LH TELESCOPING NOZZLE 159.85 1.00 15885
LH HEADLIGHT [XENCN) 2.118.70 1.00 2,119.70
¥ SUPFLEMENTARY [TEMS
Tetal Labour : 242200
Total Parts : 3,538.90
Total Labour & Parts ; 5,960.50
Deduction for Excess - 500.00
Total Repair Costs less Excess: 5,460.90
GST @7%: 382726
Grand Total - 584116

Fina! Report SKL1365Y, Page 1 Finalised by: Caroline DID: 63190174 Fax: 64734601



y LL” LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

e ;‘- = 51 Libi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Indusirial Park, Singapone 408833
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: G256 4315

Reg Mo 189607188R GST Reg No. 18-0607188-R

Affillated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

UNITED OVERSEAS INSURANCE LTD Ref CS/UDI190036828/T 18d3e2
SPRINGLEAF TOWER SINGAPORE 078909 Oma:  moane IH|W|”|“”II”II,”"
Code: UOI2
1. Policy Particulars :- OWN DAMAGE
Insured Veh. Veh. Inspected SKL 1385Y
Policy No. DHOM120013181501 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. Excess (§) 500,00
Assign From FELIS Assign Date 01/03/2019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model B MW 316l c.c 1588
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2013
Chassis No. WBA2A12040J721428 Colour WHITE
Odometer 4808z Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD —
3. Conditionsof Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre [225/50 R17 CONTINENTAL & mm
L/H Front Tyre |225/50 R17 CONTINENTAL & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |225/50 R17 CONTINENTAL B mm
L/H Rear Tyra |225/50 R17 CONTINENTAL & mm
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT NIS PC‘R-TIDN
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS. —
5. General Information
Accident Date  20/0272018 |inspection Date 04/03/2019
Survey held at PERFORMANCE MOTORS LTD
303 ALEXANDRA ROAD
SINGAPORE 158841
5a. (RETATKE ™ PR D L R
AYTHE MARKET VALUE IS S$87,000.00(EST. AVERAGE)
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

sb. Estimate Days of Repair |

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR 3 Working Days




Jy L

o
-

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SKL 1365Y

LED MODULE (SN}
LH FOG LIGHT (SN)

NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NECESSARY

REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|SUNDRIES (SN) NECESSARY
1|FRONT SHOCK ABSOREER (SN) NOT NECESSARY
1|FRT BUMPER TOP MOUNT (SN) NOT NECESSARY
1|INSERT AIR INTAKE CENTER (SN) MOT NECESSARY
1|FRT LH DEFORMATION ELEMENT (SN) NOT NECESSARY
1|FRT LH LOWER DEFORMATION ELEMENT (SN) MOT NECESSARY
1|LH SUPPORT FOGLAMP (SN) NOT NECESSARY
1|FINISHER ROD CENTER (SPORT) (SN) NOT NECESSARY
1|FRT BUMPER PANEL TRIM (LINES SRA) (SN) DEFORMED
1|LH COVER SPRAY NOZZLE PRIMED (SN) MISSING
1|FINISHER ROD LH (SPORT( (SN) DEFORMED
1|CLOSED GRID LH (LINES SPORT) {SN) DEFORMED
1|FRT LH GRILLE (SPORT) [SN) NOT NECESSARY
2]GROMMET (SN) NOT NECESSARY
1|FRT BUMPER LOWER MOUNT [SN) NOT NECESSARY
1|LtH COVER BOTTOM (SN) NOT NECESSARY
1|DEFLECTOR LIP LH [SN) NOT NECESSARY
1|PLAQUE 82MM (SN) NECESSARY
1|HOSE LINE HEADLIGHT CLEANING SYSTEM (SN NOT NECESSARY
1|LH TELESCOPING NOZZLE (SN) DISTORTED
1|BMW BLUE XENON BULBS (2XD13) (SN) NOT NECESSARY
1|BMW BLUE HALOGEN BULBS 2 X HB (SN) NOT NECESSARY
1|DRIVER MODULE HEADLIGHTS (SN) NOT NECESSARY
1|CONTROL UNIT XENON LIGHT (SN) NOT NECESSARY
1|LH HEADLIGHT (XENON] [SN) CRACKED
1
1
1

LH HEADLIGHT BRACKET (SN} (ADDITIONAL)

LABOUR

TO REPLACE FRONT BUMPER AND ATTACHMENT
INCLUDE KNOCKING CAUSE BY THE ACCIDENT

PAINTING FRONT BUMPER

Report Ref No. CS/UOI18003828/T1sd3e2

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
— 51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6258 4315
Reg. No: 199607188R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

150.00
43,00
37810
97.80
101.80
86.40
4185
41.85
1.027.25
4325
22.45
B85.05
128.00
1.50
133.80
116.55
55.65
71.25
87.00
150.85
788.45
100.15
783.70
887,85
211670
162.05
282,80
10,10

2,112.70

10.10

7.988.80

3,618.80

1,700.00

1,034.00

850.00

834.00




' ’d 74 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
:-:’.-ﬂ; 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL 8256 3581 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg No: 19960T168R GST Reg No. 19-9607188-R Page Na.2of 2
el 1
LK = | i =

TC CHECK ELECTRICAL WIRING SYSTEMS AT THE 177.00 150.00

FRONT SECTION FOR PROPER FUNCTION INCLUDING

ADJUSTMENTS OF HEADLIGHTS

TO REPLACE LEFT HEADLIGHT 481.00 408.00
3.392.00 234200

GRAND TOTAL 11,280.60 5,960.90

MOHAMAD TAUFIKH ADRIAN LING WAI PING
M.MATAI AMSAE-A B.Eng AMSOE.AMIRTE. AMSAE-A M.MATAI
Automotive Assessor Licansod Appratser

DISCLAMER OF LIARILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Aspar is made salaky for the use and benefit of lhe Cliend named on the frond page of this Report.




